Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist

DATE: July 5, 2013

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — July 9, 2013)

RESIGNATION

Kurt Thomas, Firefighter, Grade 310N, in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services, effective May 22, 2013.

Israel Vasquez, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 111N, in the Division of Community Corrections, effective May
24, 2013.

Kelly Kirchbaum, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Cortections,
effective May 27, 2013.

Kenneth Ray, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective May 28, 2013.

Jeramie Reed, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective June 1, 2013.

Jeffery Marshall, Security Officer, Grade 106N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management, effective
June 3, 2013.

Jacob Wardrip, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective June 13, 2013.
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